

## NARAMATA PAC MEETING MINUTES

April 13, 2022

**Meeting called to order:** 7.34pm

**Guests/Staff-** Jeff Redden, Lisa Blok, Stephanie Prins, Adrienne Fedrigo, Jacqueline Duncan, Amanda Perez, Stephanie D'Angelo, Shay Dancey

**Approval of agenda** - Steph Prins motion to approve, Lisa Blok to second

**Approval of March 16 minutes** - Stephanie motion to approve, Lisa to second

### Reports:

- **Administrator- Jeff Redden**
  - Running program on Monday/Wednesday have started up again. They all want to do the long route – they are all very motivated to collect the card to win prizes! Thank you to Lisa Blok for helping out with supervising the busy corner.
- **Camp:**
  - Grade 5's will be going to camp at Silver Lake - they are very excited! Will be gone Monday - Wednesday at end of June.
- **May Day** is coming up – moving it to the Friday May 20th. No feedback (good or bad). Jeff met with Reagan from RDOS to see what Jeff vs RDOS will take on. Everyone will watch the soapbox races, there will be some traditional races (potato sack races, egg and spoon) etc. Big BBQ down at the park so no hot lunch that day. **Will need a few parents to come help with the BBQ for the kids.** Chris and Adrienne will be helping with the soap box races at 9.15. Thanks, Chris and Adrienne! May Day will be open to the community this year to
- **Book Fair** - started today. Amazing! Felt like 3-4 years ago. Felt like a return to normal! Big thank you to Ms. Kidd. They have a minimum that needs to be raised and didn't originally want to let us have an in-person event due to our small school size, but we'll show them!
- **Class photos:** April 20th will be our class photo and school photo.
- **Ready Set Learn** is next week (for next year's kindergarteners), to help them with kindergarten readiness skills.
- **Earth Day:** community clean up as a school, followed by the stargazing show
- April 28th: student led conferences. Parents come in with their child, and the children show them what they've been working on. Two sessions: 1:30pm - 3, 3:30 - 5. The school has done it for several years but it's been awhile.
- **Cross country running:** Wed May 11 for grade 3's. West Bench is an afterschool race (parents will take them, they will have Naramata jerseys to wear). Kaleden run Thursday May 26th is during school time. Students need to be able to demonstrate their ability to do the longer run
- District Track Meet on June 1st.
- K/1/2 going to KidsFest.
- Masks are now a choice– things might change to mandates but so far nothing is new.

**Outdoor Learning Centre:** being installed in late spring/early summer. Not sure yet what the plan will be . Right now we have paid for the seating, the concrete barrier and the ground cover. Jeff sent the school district maintenance staff a design from what West Bench had made (pergola with aluminum roof) but we haven't received a quote on it yet. Once we get the quote, we will be able to just get the cover installed once we have the funds to do that. Jeff to follow up on this with the school board, so that we can find out what priority this will be for the school board to come and install.

- **PAC UPDATES:**

- RDOS grant for the typical \$7000 has come through. The money won't be received until August/September

### **Treasurer's Report**

- \$1411 in various small expenses spent over the last month – Steph to go over this with Debbie.
- \$1405 bussing for cross country skiing (monies moved over from Gaming)

Accounts:

- \$20,469 chq
- 3185 Gaming Grant
- 10,780 long term dep
  - \$23,000 left to spent this year.

### **Old Business**

**50/50:** Steph and Jacqueline have it all basically ready to go. Not much to update on as they are seasoned pros at this now!

### **New PAC Executive:**

- We have had interest from Carole Morton, Blaine Gerlach and Julie Archer. Very happy to see parents stepping up! **We still will need one more parent to have a full executive.**
- Actual positions won't be voted on until the last PAC meeting in June.

### **New Business:**

- **Beach Bash:**
  - Shay has volunteered to help organize this – Friday June 24th. Grade 5's go to camp Monday - Wednesday. IN the past, it would be about \$1500 total for Par-T-Perfect, pizza, the RDOS trailer. ~\$2000+
  - Need parents to help with handing out pizza, concession
  - Jeff to verify that the insurance will be ok for this.

**Next meeting set:** Wednesday May 18th , 7.30pm

**Motion to adjourn:** *motioned by Stephanie, seconded by Lisa*

**Meeting adjourned: 8.07pm**